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SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTY ON WELLS
Do not use this form for proposals to drili or to deepen of reentry to a different reservair.

Use “APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such "\} 3 i v?'?_:g

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE

FORM APPROVED

Budget Bureau No. 1004-0135
Expires: March 31, 1993

N

5. Lease Designation and Serial No.
NMNM 78339

6. If Indian, Alloree or Tribe Name

1. Type o.t‘ Well MAR 2 5_1.396
3’1![ @ Svacsll D Other

7. If Unit or CA, Agresment Designation

“

. Name of Operator

S OfL. CON. DiV.

McKav 0il Corporation

8. Well Name and No.

Theresa Federal #1

. Address and Telephone No.

DIST. 2

9. API Well No.
30-005-62848

10. Field and Pool, or Exploratory Area

P.0O. Box 2014, Roswell, New Mexico 88202 (505) 623-4735
4. Location of Well (Footage, Sec., T., R.,, M., or Survey Description)
990' FNL & 990' FWL, Sec. 4, T5S-R21E

11. County or Parish, State

Chaves

]

CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA

T7PE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION

D Notice of Intent &] Abandonment

Recompletion

D Subsequent Report Flugging Back
Casing Repair

@ Final Abandonment Notice Altering Casing

Other

D Change of Plans
New Construction
Non-Routine Fracturing
Water Shut-Off
Conversion to Injection

Dispose Water
(Note: Report resuits of multipie compiction on Well
Completion or Recompletion Report anc Log form.)

13. Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state all pertinent details, and

give subsurface locations ard measured and true vertical depths for all markers and zones pertinent to this work.)*

The Theresa Federal #1 well was abandoned June, 1992.
was done at the time of abandonment, see attached INC.

The reclamation of the well-site

give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any proposed work. If well is directionally drilied,

14, I hereby centify that the foregoing is true and correct
. N Bl - .

. LN e L
o , 2 ~—. . a
Signed’ 2N Ll o/, [ I =N Tige _ vand Manager

3-7-96

Date

(This space for Federal or SlaleW
Approved byé%'e/(a

Date 3 “/u’;l—.?é

Conditions of approval, if any:

Tide 46«74/7’(// /4/'(’4 /Zf’/of/ﬂ. .

Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willfully tc make to any department or agency of the United States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements

or representations as 10 any maner within s jurisdiction.

*Sese Instruction on Reverse Side
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[: harc Tz vere2 Recewed NOT!CE OF 'NC'DENTS OF NONCOM@@EEa ::«t
Oy DA

Bureau of Larz Management Ofiice Coerato”

ROSWELL RESOURCE AREA OFFICE McKAY OIL CORPORATION
Accress Adaress

P.O. DRAWER 1857, ROSWELL NM 88202 P.O0. BOX 2014, ROSWELL, N.M. 88202
Ta:eprene Atention

(505) ©624-1780 ROY McKAY
Site Name Well or Fac:hty icentification Va4 Sec. Townsnip

THERESA FED. #1 NWNW 4 58
Inspecter Range Merician
RICHARD HILL 21E N.M.P.M.
THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON THE DATE AND AT THE SITE LISTED ABOVE.
Date Time (24-hour clock) Vioiation Gravity of Violation
82/05/14 14:05 43 CFR 3162.1 MINOR
Corrective Action To . . )
te Compieted by Datie Corrected Assessment for Noncompliance Assessment Reference
22 DAYS AFTER RECEIPT / / S “crRResIl )

Remarks: McKAY OIL CORFP. HECUEIVED A LETTER REWJUIRING THE RECLAMATIOUN OF THE
DISTURBED AREA AT THE ABOVE SITE. THE FOLLOW UP INSPECTION ON MAY 14, 1992

SHOWS THE WORK HAS NOT BEEN ACCOMPLISHED. COPIES OF LETTERS ENCLOSED:
DATED: MAR RCOH Q 1982 AND. _DATED: DECEMBER R 1Q01

TUoTt A LE =S rorioTs

V/her violaticn is corrected, sign this notice and rexurn to acove acdress. }

(R
' = S / // )
Ccmoany Recresentative Title Jﬂd}/f //(/'rt %%ﬂ A gggha?u/‘/é/f/‘—(:B //\4’_/'.4’ [ ‘_//-/\ Date 7/ 7’ 7//

’
Comopany Comments . S~

WARNING

Incidents of Norncompliance correction and reporting time frames teg:n upon rece:ot of this Notice or 7 business days after the cate it1s mailed. whicheveris earlier. Each viziation mus:
pe correcied winin the prescribed ume from recerptof this Notice and reportec to the Bureau of Land Management office at the adcress shown above. Please note thatyou a! fea:( may
nave been assessad for noncompiiance (see amountunger “Assessment for Nencompiiance™;. If you do nctcomply as notec ascve urager “Corrective Action To Be Compie '
mayincuranaccitional assessmentunder (43 CFR 31683.1) ana may aiso incur Civii Penalties (43 CFR 3183.21. Ail seif-certifieg corrections must De costmarked ne iater !
pusiness Jay ater the prescribec tme for correction.

Section 109(ci!*) of the Federai Gl and Gas Royalty Management Act of 1982, as impiemenied by the appiicabie provisions ¢! ina coerating reguiations at Title 42 CFR 3132
provices tnat any person wno “knowmngly or willfully” prepares, maintains, or submuts laise. inaccurate, or misleading reccors, notices. afficavits, recoras, data, or cirer
informaton required by tis oart shal be liable for a civil penalty of up to $25.00C oer viciaticn for each cay such violation continues, not t¢ exceec a maximum of 2C cays

REVIEW AND APPEAL RIGHTS

A carsoncontasung aviciator snail requesta State Director review of theIncicents of honcompliance. This request mustce fiies witrun 20 working cays of receiot o the Incicents of

Norcomgiianca with the aporopnate State Director (see 43 CFR 3185.3). The State Directorraview dec:sion may be appeaied ¢ ineinterior Beard of Lands Appeass. 4015 Wiiscn B,
Aringion, VA 22203 (see 43 CFA 3163.4). Contact the above listed Bureau of Land Management office for furiner information.

Signature cogureau of Lanc Mar‘,«aﬂePem Authorizeg Officer [ Cate i Time
Wi - -
ﬁ7 \ éﬁl/ | 92-05-14 | 14:15
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